
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

Procurement Management Services 
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650 

Miami, FL 33132 

BID/RFP ADDENDUM 

Direct All Inquiries To 
Procurement Management Services 

Buyer's Name:   

PHONE:  (305) 995-   

Email:   

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 

Date:   

Addendum No. 

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:   

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number  

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW) 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: 

MAILING ADDRESS:      

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:   

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL I.D. FAX # 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

NAME (Typed):   
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

TITLE:  

FM-4254 Rev. (09-17) 
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1. Please confirm that Sludge hauling is the responsibility of Miami-Dade Schools.

Answer: M-DCPS will use its inhouse pump trucks or the pump out term bid vendor to

address the sludge hauling. 

2. Please confirm that the Backflow devices will be the responsibility of Miami-Dade

Schools. Section 7.2.4 Schedule of Test item F 5. States that the contractor is responsible

for the testing of the backflow preventors.

Answer: M-DCPS will test the backflow devices. 

3. Please confirm that the maintenance, fuel, and the exercising of the generator(s) is the

responsibility of Miami-Dade Schools?

Answer: M-DCPS will maintain, fuel, and exercise the emergency generator. 

4. Please confirm whose responsibility it is to start generator when there is a loss of

power?  If it is the vendor’s responsibility, will the School Board provide training?

Answer: Starting of generator will be the responsibility of the vendor. Training will be 
provided, but we are looking into installing a transfer switch. 

5. Please confirm the number of lift stations at each facility that the vendor is responsible

for maintaining.

Answer: M-DCPS will maintain lift stations at all facilities. 

6. Please confirm that the vendor is responsible for supplying all the chemicals to operate

the water and wastewater plants.

Answer: Yes, vendor is responsible for supplying all chemicals to operate the 

water and wastewater plants. 

7. Please confirm that the vendor is responsible for the cost of all routine water quality

(permit required) sampling for both the water and wastewater treatment plants.

Answer: Yes, vendor is responsible for the cost of all routine water quality (permit 

required) sampling for both the water and wastewater treatment plants. 



 
ITB-19-037-EA Wastewater and Potable Water Treatment Facilities 

Questions & Answers 
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8. Please confirm that the vendor is responsible for performing ground maintenance 

around the treatment plant with the exception of the Absorption field. 

 

Answer: Vendor is responsible for performing ground maintenance around the treatment 

plant with the exception of the Absorption field. 
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